
 
 

NEW HAMPTON HIGH SCHOOL 

Activities Department  

                 710 West Main Street 

       New Hampton, Iowa 50659 

 

____________________________________________________________ 

 

 

TO:  Jay Jurrens, Superintendent 

 

FROM: Kelly O’Donnell, Activities Director 

 

RE:  Personnel Recommendations 

 

DATE:  August 2, 2012 

 

 

I make the following recommendations as they relate to personnel openings within the district: 

 

 Dennis Pagel, Head 9
th

 Football Coach 

Dennis will assume the position vacated by the resignation of Jeff Eichenberger.   

 

This is a transfer from the 9
th

 Football Assistant position he was under contract 

for. 

   

 Terry Sittig, Assistant 9
th

 Football Coach 

Terry will assume the position vacated by the transfer of Dennis Pagel.  

 

This is a transfer from the Head 8
th

 Football position he was under  

contract for. 

 


